BOW, St Mary atte

The bells are hung on ball bearings. They hang on one level in a new low sided teak
frame installed in 1952. Sound proofing installed in 1980.

The bells are rung in full circle in one of the few towers in the London Diocese where
the bells are rung from the ground floor.
Ringing World December 191, 1952, p. 809 and January 9", 1981, p. 41. - R.G.B.

The tower is at the west end, the top half of which was rebuilt after being bombed in
the 2" World War. The bells are rung from the ground floor with rope guides. The
main entry to the church via the west door is through the rope circle.

A vertical metal ladder on the south wall provides access to the intermediate room.
The remains of the old spiral stone staircase provides access from here to the belfry
which is on the 2" floor.

The bells are hung on one level in a wooden frame with modern fittings.

There is sound control.



